

Pamela (Pam) Lough

From: Allison Kelly <allison@ncafcc.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 2:35 PM
To: Pamela (Pam) Lough
Subject: FW: INVITATION TO PARTICIPATE: State Fiscal Recovery Fund Directed Grant (NCA FCC State Appropriation)
Attachments: NCA FCC Member Contract_FINAL.docx

*****WARNING***** This email originated from outside of Guilford County. **Do not** click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. **When in doubt**, please click on the **Phish Alert Report** button for our security team analysis.

Hi Pamela,

Here is your award notification and contract per your request earlier. A separate email will be coming momentarily with your reporting forms.

Thanks, and don't hesitate to let me know if you have any questions!
Allison

From: Allison Kelly
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 2:11 PM
To: Mary Elizabeth Batten <MBATTEN@guilfordcountync.gov>; Pamela Lough <plough@guilfordcountync.gov>
Subject: FW: INVITATION TO PARTICIPATE: State Fiscal Recovery Fund Directed Grant (NCA FCC State Appropriation)

Good Afternoon Mary Elizabeth and Pamela,

As a Member of the North Carolina Association of Free and Charitable Clinics, NCA FCC would like to invite your organization to engage in the state appropriation, also known as the State Fiscal Recovery Fund (SFRF) Directed Grant. As you might recall, NCA FCC was generously appropriated \$15 million last year by the NC General Assembly to support our Member organizations.

Attached, please find the **SFRF grant contract**. There will be a **webinar to support your organization in the contracting process this Friday 6/17/22 at noon** via the following link:
<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81038984737?pwd=dEZFOUVqMkl2SkkKcExkTmljQ2dVUT09>. If you are unable to attend live, a recording will be posted on the NCA FCC Member's portal in the State Fiscal Recovery Fund Directed Grant section. Please note that several signatures in the grant contract require either a witness and/or a notary. You may return your completed contract to me.

Your organization's total allocation in the grant is \$143,080.00. Please note, that the amount available to be reimbursed to your organization through 9/30/22 is \$42,924.00. Due to NCA FCC receiving quarterly payments in this grant, additional funds will be released for reimbursement to your organization once we receive another payment. A few considerations to keep in mind with your total allocation amount, especially in relation to our prior appropriation: 1) the period of performance is longer in this grant 2) NCA FCC has more members now and 3) more funds are available in this appropriation to cover NCA FCC's indirect costs in administering the grant. Certainly, you may direct any questions regarding your allocation to me.

If your organization chooses not to proceed with participation in this grant, please let me know as soon as practical, as well as the reason for your decision so we understand any potential challenges you may be facing.

I'm looking forward to working with your organization and we're glad you're a member of NCA FCC! If I can further support you in any way, now or in the future, please don't hesitate to reach out.

Best,
Allison Kelly
Grant Manager

North Carolina Association of Free and Charitable Clinics
1399 Ashleybrook Lane, Suite 110
Winston-Salem, NC 27103
Phone: 336-251-1111 ext. 105 | Fax: 336-251-1110

allison@ncafcc.org | ncafcc.org



North Carolina Association
of Free & Charitable Clinics

Medical | Pharmacy | Dental | Social Services

This message and its contents are confidential. If you received this message in error, do not use or rely upon it. Instead, please inform the sender and then delete it. Thank you.